New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS RQAD

AZTEC, NEW MEX!ICD

April 29, 1959

Donald C. Ruthven, D.D.S.
1310 Medical Arts Building
Houston 2, Texas

Dear Str:

Reference is made to your letter of April 20, 1959 regarding
production information for lande surrounding New Mexico State
Lease E-2525. The yearly statistical report on production which
ie compiled by the Commission Ras not yet been pudlished, so

it would be very difficult to give you the information requested
at the present time. AL such time ace this information ils avail-
able we will be glad to furnish it to you.

I have checked our records on the Southern Union Ruthven well and
Jind that it is a marginal well with a deliverabilily of 92 MCF
per day. This means that it should be allowed to produce whatever
amount of gas it is able to deliver into the pipeline. All wells
in the area are prorated under the same formula uznd takes of

gas from all wells in the area should therefore be ratable.

If I can be of any jfurther aervice, please contact me.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks
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DONALD C. RUTHVEN. D.D. S.

1310 MEDICAL ARTS BUILDING
HOUSTON 2. TEXAS

April 20, 1959

kr. s C, Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
FP. 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico
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Southern Union No. 1
futhven wWell

Re: New Mexico 3tate Lease E~2525
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
Would you please furnish me with the average approximate
take of gas for the past year from the wells surrounding
and offsetting the captioned property.
This information will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

/67%

g%ald C. Ruthven, D

DCR/mw

cc/Logan H., Bagby, Jr.
1704 Zsperson Building
Houston, Texas



